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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enlant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC  20260-0001

JAN 18 55

Mr. Gerald Anderson . ﬁﬂﬂmf_“*‘jzuﬁamﬁ*hm

Assistant Director ' SECTirY 2

Clerk Craft Division L B S SUBIROY e

American Postal Workers ‘ - | Mpn ““—"‘**-—--M
Union, AFL-CIO e

817 14th Street, N.W. R W%

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 - o

Re: P. Rudolph

Jacksonville BMC, FL 320998
R1C-3W-C 36180

Dear Mr. Andérson:

On December 12, 1984," we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure. - .

The issue in this grievance is whether manageﬁent is in
violation of the 1981 National Agreement by allowing mail
handlers to work in clerk craft positions on overtime. .

After further review of this matter, we agreed that there was
no national interpretive issue fairly presented in the parti=-
culars evidenced in this case. Whether mail handlers were
not properly assigned to the clerk craft to work overtime can
only be determined by a review of the specific fact circum=-

stances. Therefore, this case is suitable for regional
determination.

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to Step 3 for
further consideration by the parties.

: \.
Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision as
acknowledgment of our agreement to remand this grievance.
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